# **Carnoustie Community Council**



# Community Council 27th June 2022

Attendance - Michael, David, John, Graeme, Ed Oswald, Pamela Manley, Natalie.

Apologies – Shirley Inglis, Rosie Munro, Lesley Marr, Connor Berg, Ali Laing, Cllr Mark MacDonald.

**Visitors** - Irene Reid, Marion Clar, Kay Craig, Graeme Robertson, Richard Andrew, Eric Adamson, Derek Miller, Linda Millar, Anne Dempsey, Pat Clark, Elma Clark, Jim Coventry, Craig Booth.

# **Railway crossing Anderson Street**

<u>DC found out with letters from Roddy MacDougal (Railway council)</u> - Owned by Network Rail – no footpath and land privately owned. No rights for public.1983 – Golf links resisted its closing and needed it for vehicles. No public rights and spoke to David Thompson QC – not a public right of way. No interest in right of way for Angus Council. Other ways to cross and access the public path.

<u>People concerned by</u>: Public right of way – safety concerns. Precedent set – Broughty Ferry yacht club – but Golf Links do not have the right. Network Railway say it is the most dangerous crossing. Scottish government owe Network Rail. March 2020 – padlocked – and said it was shut due to covid 19? Not everyone can use alternative pathways?

**Action :** Cllr David Cheape to write and ask for them to attend a public meeting/ Community Council meeting.

Minutes of last meeting: change date from 2021 to 2022, Michael and seconded by John.

**Matters Arising:** Margo Williamson & David Rorie have exchanged correspondence and Alison will attend in August meeting.

**Councillors**: administration but budgetary constraints will have cause concerns. Carlogie concerns – exclusion zones, key times – vehicles not admitted to school area, air pollution etc – from August 2022. 18-month trial.

Dim lights – Angus council to send someone to a future meeting about roads/traffic lights in west end of town.

Persimmon homes are part of the Local development plans.

Fairy Steps – Communities – raise with Alison Smith when she comes to the meeting.

McConnell garden bin – needs more regular emptied.

Banking hub - to be concluded venue soon.

Action – need to decide dates for visits for Craig Hudson roads department to visit. Raise issue with Alison Smith when she comes to meeting. Download - Fix my street app – <u>https://www.fixmystreet.com/</u>

#### Finance

Report received. Proposed by Ed and seconded by Michael

PM explained that Seagreen monies are to Carnoustie groups.

Helpline monies – funders asked we waited till Summer and more settled before using money. The line is still open

Action: Natalie re checking with donors now summer is here.

#### Planning

3 applications received.

Kirkwood homes are appealing decision to the Scottish Office planning reporter.

Action:

#### Muirdrum

Defibrillator now in place. Staff still an issue.

#### **Town Services**

Report received.

#### Xmas lights

Lights are down, and bunting is up! Action: still need a new home for lights – keep eyes and ears open.

## Gala Day

Stall

12-1 David

1-2 Graeme R

2-3 Natalie

3-4 Pamela

Action: PM to step up stall & chat with Natalie &Lesley about activities

## **Beach Clean**

31<sup>st July 2022</sup>

Action: David Rorie to let people know/confirm dates

## Police

190 calls – 56 crimes reported.

#### Correspondence

Alison Smith will come to 29th August meeting

October 30<sup>th</sup> anniversary of Maule twinning - DR – drone photos of Carnoustie framed for presented

Letter from Angus council today asking about grassy area – auditing the ground building houses. 7 Dec 2018 letter – grassy area at Kinloch school – lease agreement.

Action: DR to contact them with lease

# Seagreen

Latest funding has been finalised and cheques presented on Friday 24<sup>th</sup> June 2022.

Action : Date for the diary - 14<sup>th</sup> September draft date for large grant meeting.

# AOCB

## **Fairy Steps**

Meeting Sunday 3/7/22 - Panbride Church 4pm (next to footsteps).

Action: PM will attend, and any interested parties.

## CDDT

Lights are now along beach front.

Tayside Street Lighting partnership – need to connect lights to underpass before they work.

Eden project outreach work – interested in doing work outwith Dundee and meadows. Will help with Scientist and discussion needed.

Trying to find funds for telescope - £8000.

## **Golf links**

Paul Gray/Kevin Robertson conversation about paths and potholes along cycle path

Correspondence - need to

Action: Natalie to see about upgrade Microsoft account.

Next meeting 29<sup>th</sup> August